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Michael Bula Solicitors, International Lawyers & Notaries

From: The Society of Notaries of Victoria Inc. <admin@notaries.org.au>
Sent: 15 May 2023 09:30
To: Michael Bula Solicitors, International Lawyers & Notaries
Subject: Ed. 64 ANZCN Hague Conference 12 to 14 Oct 2023
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The Hague, Netherlands 

 

Dear Colleague, 

 
ANZCN Hague Conference 12 to 14 October 2023  

The Australian and New Zealand College of Notaries is holding the  

Notaries – Vital for International Commerce International Conference 

at the Hilton Hotel in The Hague, Den Haag, in the Kingdom of the 

Netherlands. 

The College needs your registrations before Wednesday 31 May 2023 to 
ensure the impressive array of inspirational and learned Australian and 
international speakers on all the latest cutting edge topics - are well 
received and the conference goes ahead. 
 

It calls for your support for this major world event in the notarial calendar in 

2023. There will be tours, meals, events in the Peace Palace and much, much 

more.  
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Please support the Conference in the seat of the many Hague Conventions 

including the Apostille Convention in this beautiful city. 

  

 
 

 

 
For all questions, please direct them to the College or the Conference 
Managers at events@anzcn.org - not to the Society in Victoria. 
   

Your Society : adding value to your membership with an international dimension 
Regards 

 
Michael Bula 

Immediate Past President SNV 
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